FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINCTOM, DL 2R

Meredith EelGoff, Treasurer

Democrats Abroad France

14 ree de Bucarest

Paris, France 75008 CDEC € BB

ldentification Number: Co0271742

Eeference: July Quarterly (4/1/98-6/30/98) and October Quarterly (7/1/95-3/30/98)
Reports

Diear Ms. LeGoff

This letter 15 prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repart(z)
referenced ahove. The review raised questions concemning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Please provide the totals for Lines 11(a)(iii), 13(d}, 1%, and 30, Columns A
and B of the Detailed Summary Fage. Note thar changes in your figures
may affect your Column B totals on this report and/or on subseguent

reports.

-Your report discloses no payments for admimistrative expenses.
Adminisirative expenses are payments mede for the purpose of operating a
political committee including, but pot limited to, rent, utilities, salaties,
i¢lephone service, office equipment and supplies. Any such payments io a
person aggregating in excess of $200 in a calendar year must be disclosed
on Scheduls B, supporting Line 21{b) of the Detailed Summary Fage. 2
USC. §434b)5) If these expenses are being paid by a connected
organization, your Statement of Organization must be amended 1o reflect
this relationship. 2 UL8.C. 8433(h)¥2} In addition, if expenses have besn
incurred but not paid in & reporting period, the activity should be disclosed
as a debt on Schednle D, if the obligation is $500 or more, or eutsianding
for sixty days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or services provided to your commitlce by 4 person. except




volunteer activity (e, & person's time), would be considered an in-kind
contribution from that person, and wonld be subject 1o the disclosure
requirements of 2 US.C. §434(b)3) and 11 CFR §104.13, and the
limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.5.C. §§441a and 441b.

Clarification regarding administrative expenses should be disclosed dunag
each two_vesr election cycle beginning with the first report filed in the

non-election year. Please verify that all expenses referenced above (i.e.,
tent, salaries, utifities, etc.) have been adeguately disclosed. IT these
services have been provided by volunteers, please confirm this in writing.

A written response or an amendment t¢ your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you aeed assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
1o]l-free number, {800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 654-1130,

Sincerely,

Antoinette Kitchen
Reports Anslyst
271 Reports Analysis Division




